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An Ukiyoe titled

“Azumano hana Matoi dzukushi meisho awase
Kanasugibashi Shimborino'shibai”

by Toyohara Kunichika [lower picture]
and Hiroshige (the third) [upper picture], 1875
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The origins of old town names in Shiba area.

This signboard guides the origins of old town names, each of which in most cases represents its own history of the
beginning or the location.

Shimbori-cho

At first the town was called Shimbori-gawa which was also the name of the improved lower Furukawa river running near
here at that time. In the 5th year of Meiji (1872) the town, united with neighboring samurai residences, was renamed
Shimbori-cho.

Saioji- machi
This place was granted to the Ssigji Temple in the 19th year of Tensho (1591) and then brought under the town

magistrate’s control in the 2nd year of Kanbun (1662). Though the place developed as a temple town, it had just been
called Saigji-machi, not “Saidji monzen” (monzen meaning “the front area of a temple” ).
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